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For the attention of Mr David Bennett
Dear Sir

Re: Request for Statement of Works received on 14"™ August 2014 for
Multiple Embedded Generators (totaling 116.4MW) at Iron Acton Substation
Ref: AIME/S0/7-10EX(1)

| refer to your Request for a Statement of Works in relation to the possible connection of the above
embedded generation to your Distribution System (the “Project”). The Company started processing
this request on 16" September 2014.

We have now undertaken an initial assessment of the significance of the Project and believe the
embedded generators does not have a significant impact on the National Electricity Transmission
System (for the avoidance of doubt, such significant impact involves either party in an expenditure of
more than £10,000) and would advise you of the following implications:-

i. Requirement for works on the National Electricity Transmission System where such works
are not at a Connection Site
NO

ii. Requirement for works to the National Electricity Transmission System at a Connection
Site (Grid Supply Point)
NO

jiil. Necessity for Site Specific Requirements (at the site of connection) of the Embedded
Generators

NO

As none of the embedded generators stated in your application individually have generation levels
>=50MW they do not classified as LEEMPS (License Exempt Embedded Medium Power Station},
therefore, should your customers decide to proceed with their connections onto your network there will
be no requirement for an Appendix E to be added to your existing Bilateral Connection Agreements.
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As this Statement of Works does not specify any works as being required nor any Site Specific
Requirements as being necessary, our letter completes the process required for in respect of your
Request for a Statement of Works for the purposes of CUSC Paragraph 6.5.1{a)(i).

All communication in relation to this Statement of Works should, in the first instance, be directed for
the attention of Steph Wootton, who can be contacted by telephone on 01926 656126 or by email at
steph.l.wootton@nationalgrid.com.

Yours faithfully

dL—

Vicky Higgin
HEAD OF CUSTOMER SERVICE

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
NATIONAL GRID ELECTRICITY TRANSMISSION PLC
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